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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 20 (Final Rate Case Expense update) ltr.07-13-2011(2).pdf 

Wednesday, July 13,2011 238  PM 

BWilkinson@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami's Application for Increase in Water 
Rates in Lee County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami's Application for Increase in Water Rates in 
Lee County, Florida - Filing update on Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami's Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred. 

c. 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. 

Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami 

Letter to Commission Clerk and attachment - 2 pages. 

7/13/2011 



ROSE, SUNDSTROM 6r BENTLEY, LLP 

July 13,2011 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami 
Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Adminisaative Code. 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very auly yours, 

For the Firm 

C W M / t l C  
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 

766 N. SUN DRN~. S u m  430, LAKE MAIU, plannu 32746 (4@7)830-6331 FAX (4w) 830-8522 
2548 BWRSIUNE PINES DRIVE, TA~AHAWL FLORU~A 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 
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Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred Pursuant to Rule 26-30.436(6), F.A.C. 
Updated as of M i l l O l 2 O l l  
Company: Ni Florida LLC (Tamiami) 
Docket No: 100148-WU 
Test Year Ended: Decembar 31,2009 

Firm Name: Tanglbl, LLC 

- His 4mPJIDf- 
Donald J. Clayton Lump Sum Quote $ 10.000.00 Rate case and MFR preparation 
Donald J. Clayton 15,000.00 Rate case and MFR preparation 
Donald J. Clayton 2.0 S 165.00 330.00 Preparation of responses to FPSC data requests 
Total Tangibl, LLC $ 25.330.00 

Firm Name; Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

lump Sum Quote 

Perron m m k S C l i D t  ion of Work 
Christian Marcelli 91.6 S 305.00 S 27,938.00 Legal services-rate case 
Christian Marcelli 53.4 S 315.00 $ 16,821.00 Legal services-rate case 
Martin Friedman 14.6 $ 330.00 $ 4,818.00 legal services-rate case 
Martin Friedman 18.6 $ 340.00 5 6,324.00 Legal services-rate case 

$ 5,095.50 Expenses (incl. filing fee) 

Total Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP $ 60,996.50 

F i rm Name: Key Engineering Associates, InC. 

PsIsQn rn rn ,!mwn$ EsxcWonof Work 
Keith Bachmann 2.0 S 135.00 S 270.00 Mapping Project 

S 150.97 Expenses 

Total Key EnginedIIg Assoclates, Inc. $ 420.97 

Firm Name: Florida Utility Grwp (FUG) 

m rn DeSClIDtiOn of Work 
Florida Utility Group S 1,011.92 Customer Notices 

Preparation and Mailing 
Total Florida Utilitv Grwp (FUG) $ 1.011.92 

TOTAL $ 87,759.39 
c 
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